

Ghalia ALfuraih


Radiological specialist

PROFILE

What you sow into the lives of others is the harvest you will reap tomorrow. As a radiological specialist, I'm competitive against my own capabilities which motivates me to learn, expands my expertise and get out of my comfort zone.

CONTACT

 Ghalia.k.alfuraih@gmail.com

 +966563335545

LANGUAGES

ARABIC | ENGLISH
NATIVE - SECOND

SKILLS



Microsoft
office



Initiative to
learn



Time
management



Volunteering
activities



Teamwork



EDUCATION

2019 - ILETS certification, Overall:6.5

2018 - King Saud University, Riyadh,
Bachelor in radiology sciences, GPA 4.72.



INTERNSHIP

2017-2018 - National Gard Hospital

2017-2018 - King Faisal Specialist Hospital



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021 - Majmaah university

teacher assessment

2019-2021 - King Fahad Medical City

CT scan specialist - currently on duty-

2017 -2019 - U Medical Center

Radiological specialist



COURSES, CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

2021- CPR CERTIFICATE

Saudi heart association

2019 - King Fahad Medical City:

1. Radiation safety for ionizing and non-ionizing
radiation facilities.

2. Infection control online course.

2019 - CPR CERTIFICATE (BLS PROVIDER)

2018 - NIDA Clinical Trials Network:

Good clinical practice certificate

2017 - King Fahad Medical City:

Physics in medicine from diagnosis to treatment.

2016 - King Faisal Specialist Hospital

Medical imaging summer training

LEADERSHIP

- The leadership of my batch.
- Vice-leadership of the Radiology club at King Saud University.
- Vice-leadership of the Student Council in preparatory years.

VOLUNTEERING

- 1. First aid education person.**
Riyadh spring festival, with the charitable health society for patient care (ENAYAH), Riyadh.
- 2. The instructor of the international day of radiology campaign.**
King Saud University, Riyadh.
- 3. The instructor of PCOS awareness campaign.**
king saud university, riyadh.
- 4. Member in of osteoporosis awareness campaign.**
King Saud University, Riyadh.
- 5. Member in breast cancer awareness campaign.**
King Saud University, Riyadh.
- 6. Member in come with us-4 campaign for dawn syndrome.**
King Saud University, Riyadh.
- 7. Identify the history of the place and the work system.**
Consultative Assembly of Saudi Arabia.



REFERENCE

Mrs.Ameera Qari
King Fahad Medical City
Email: Aqari@kfmc.med.sa
Phone: +966535343332

Dr.Rana Aldahlawi
college of applied medical | king saud university
associate professor | radiological sciences
email: rdahlawi@ksu.edu.sa
office tel: 011-80-58742, ext: 58742

Dr. Abdulrahman Alfuraih
college of applied medical | king saud university
associate professor | radiological sciences / medical physics
email: aalfuraih@ksu.edu.sa
office tel: 011-80-56565